MINUTES



Canyon View FFO Community Meeting

Date | time September 13, 2023 @ 2:02pm Meeting called to order by Jacqui Clayton-Chinnock

In Attendance

Jacqui Clayton-Chinnock

Melissa Pappas

Anna McNamara

Angela Marr

Rob Henikman

Amber Murphy

Parisa Decker

Leah Offerdahl

Autumn Hill

Approval of Minutes

Principal's Report

Mr. Henikman discussed that the beginning of the year assessments were complete at this time along with any school wide interventions. The Social Studies revision committee has been working to revamp the curriculum which is all online.

Jacqui discussed the Coyote Cash campaign. After a flyer was sent home and a video posted on Bloomz, more than \$1600 .00 was made. The campaign ends on September 22nd and the winning grade will be announced for an Eegees party.

Teacher Appreciation: Melissa discussed this month a yogurt bar will be provided for teachers. The Sign Up genius was sent out to the committee and all items have been signed up for.

Steam Club: Melissa discussed that Steam Club will be lead by our new robotics teacher, Mrs. Wiley and held on the last Friday of every month. The first one will be on Friday, September 29th and kids will be painting rocks for Blueberry the turtles habitat. Melissa discussed there will be two sign ups sent out every month prior to Steam Club. One will be for supplies and parent volunteers and the other will be for student participation. Students will not be forced to attend Steam Club nor will they be denied participation if parents didn't sign them up.

Anna discussed the updated and improved <u>CanyonViewFFO.org</u> website. Most Bloomz posts will be uploaded onto the website along with purchasing links. Direct donations can also be made on the website. CV merchandise that is readily available will be uploaded to the side and anything not in stock will have a directed link to purchase.

Anna discussed the yearbook cover contest. This has been done in years past with the exception of last year. See Bloomz and the FFO website for instructions. Any media can be used as long as it is original. A yearbook club will be set up with Community Schools with students creating the inside book based on the cover. SAB will select the top 10 submissions from the yearbook cover contest. If there are more than 10 submissions, they will be brought to the community meeting to vote on the top 10.

Dine Out: Monday September 18th from 5-8pm at El Charro. Flyers were sent home and also posted on Bloomz.

The CFSD Foundation left a copy of the August 2023 Report. The report displayed the all FFO Liaison positions have been filled. So far the foundation has raised 25% of goal. Tapas for Teachers will be held on Thursday November 2nd from 6-9pm at La Encantada. A CRM/Database Manager is needed to manage the Donor Perfect Database. Prior donor management software experience required.

Community Schools: Autumn discussed that CARE will be having a fall festival on October 24th. This will be a free event for the community and will include popcorn, cotton candy and games made by students. 2-3 parent volunteers are requested for this event. The kids will be working to earn CARE bucks that can be used to shop for prizes. The next open registration for classes will be Wednesday October 4th. Autumn discussed an enrichment preview night with instructors demonstrating the upcoming classes and a computer if assistance is needed to sign up. Fall break field trips will be held at Manzanita Elementary and all day care will be held at Sunrise Elementary. There will be in school visits from TRAC, Bens Bells and Sweet Cases which is a community program distributing bags for the less fortunate. Outdoor field trips for grades 3-8 will be planned to Mt Lemmon, Patagonia Lake and a camp out. CARE students and staff requested to set up a friendly Haunted House for Canyon Boo which was gladly accepted from the community and the FFO.

Meeting adjourned at 2:37pm

Important Dates

- Dine Out: September 18th at El Charro
- Teacher Appreciation Lunch: September 19th
- Coyote Cash Campaign ends: September 22nd
- Steam Club: September 29th

Committee Meetings:

- Wednesday, October 18th at 8am
- Wednesday, November 8th at 2pm
- Wednesday, January 17th at 8am
- Wednesday, February 14th at 2pm
- Wednesday, March 13th at 8am
- Wednesday, April 10th at 2pm
- Wednesday, May 8th at 8am